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September 6™, 2007

ADEQ

Storm Water Division

6301 Northshore Drive

North Little Rock, Arkansas 72118-7317
501-682-0914

RE: Permit #’s ARR10C228, ARRO0OC394 & ARR000164

Attention: Kam Fuller

Ms. Fuller,

Enclosed you will find three Notices of termination for the permits listed above. On Sept
6" 1 spoke to Caryne Starr at ADEQ concerning the issue. She informed me that we no
longer need all three permits and by removing them; it would leave our Individual
Industrial Permit 49611; the Hazardous Waste and our Air Permit.

If you find that this is not the case please contact us immediately to resolve the matter, I
can be reached at 501-467-3232 Extension 100.

Sincerely,
e Q\' &mw

Shena Lisenbey

Site Administrator
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